© 00 N oo o A~ W N PP

N NN N NN P P P R R PR R P,k
o A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

05/ 26/ 2021
STATE OF M CHI GAN

GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORI TY BOARD OF DI RECTORS MEETI NG
VEDNESDAY MAY 26, 2021 at 2:00 P. M

Connors Creek Sewer System Rehab FY 2022 SRF Proj ect
Wast ewat er Conveyance System FY 2022 SRF Proj ect
/

PAGE 1 TO 32
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public hearing regarding the above two projects,
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Before Caitlyn Hartl ey, RPR, CSR-8887.

Court reporter appearing renotely.
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Renot e public hearing

Wednesday, May 26, 2021,
About 2:00 p.m

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: We're going to call the
neeting to order and we're going to turn it over to
Rechanda to take the roll.

MS5. WLLIS: As a reminder as | call the
roll would each board nenber please indicate that you
are present and the nane of the city, village, township
and state where you are calling into this neeting.

Chai r person Zech?

CHAI RPERSON ZECH. |I'mpresent. 1'min
Canton Townshi p, Wayne County of M chi gan.

M5. WLLIS: Vice Chairperson Quadrozzi?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON QUADRQOZZI: | am present in
the city of Wbl cott, New York, County of Wayne.

M5. WLLIS: Secretary Hendrix?

SECRETARY HENDRI X: Present. Detroit,

M chi gan.
M5. WLLIS: D rector Baker?
MR. BAKER: Present in dinton Township,
M chi gan.
M5. WLLIS: And Director Wl ker-Giffea?
DR. WALKER- GRI FFEA: Here. Flint, M chigan.
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M5. WLLIS: W have a quorum

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: (Ckay. Next itemis
consent matters. Are there any consent matters that the
board wi shes to nove over to the full agenda? Hearing
none I will nove us over to approval of the agenda. Can
| have a notion to approve the agenda pl ease? Everybody
seens to be nuted but ne.

MR BAKER: | will nove the agenda.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you.

SECRETARY HENDRI X:  Support .

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Moved and supported to
approve the agenda. Al in favor signify by saying aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH:  Any opposed? Mbtion
carries. GCkay approval of the consent matters. Can
have a notion relative to that itenf

SECRETARY HENDRI X: So noved.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON QUADRQZZI :  Support.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you. Any
di scussion? Al in favor signify by saying aye?

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Any opposed? Motion
carries. ay. Today we have a couple public hearings
and the first one is public hearing regardi ng Connors

Creek Sewer System Rehabilitation fiscal year 2022 State
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Revol ving Fund project. [It's item 2021-203 on our

agenda. There are opportunities for public input on
today's agenda. |If you wish to comrent on any of these
opportunities, you wll have three mnutes to address
the board. You wll be able to do this as well relative
to the public hearing. So to get matters started 1'd
like to have Ms. Bateson and Ms. King start us off on
this public hearing.

MS. BATESON: Good afternoon. Director
Ni col ette Bateson, Chief Financial Oficer and
Treasurer. 1'mgoing to hand it over to Kim Garl and who
i's our reporting and conpliance manager who has stepped
up to fill the role previously held by John Weatl ey our
public finance manager to give you sone highlights of
t he proposed financing and then she's going to hand it
over to M. King who will wal k through the technical
aspects of the project.

M5. GARLAND: Thank you. And | believe Todd
may be pulling up the presentation as | speak, but a few
key highlights for this project. The Connors Creek
Sewer System Rehabilitation Project is one of two Cl ean
Water Revol ving Fund projects that we hope to submt to
the state to neet the June 1st deadline for C ean Water
Revol vi ng Fund project applications. This project is an

estimated cost of 36.8 mllion dollars and we hope that
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using the CARF | oan programw || provide an esti mated
16.2 mllion in savings conpared to sim|lar open market
bond issues. And wth that | will turn it over to
M. Todd King.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you. M. King.

MR. KING Thank you Kim Thank you
M. Chair. |s everybody seeing the screen? It should
say --

CHAI RPERSON ZECH:  Yes.

MR. KING Ckay very good. So | am Todd
King. | amthe Field Services Director for the G eat
Lakes Water Authority. And today |I'mtalking about the
first of two State Revolving Fund projects. The first
one we'll talk about is the Connors Creek sanitary sewer
project. | wll give you an overview of the project,
tal k about the existing conditions, talk about the
project needs, and the alternatives that were eval uated
along with their estimted costs and present the
recommended alternative along with the inplenentation
schedul e.

The overall project runs fromthe Connors
Creek sanitary sewer runs from8 M| e Road east of Van
Dyke down to the Connors Creek stormand sanitary punp
station over on Jefferson. There are about seven mles

of sewer that we're discussing and that serves an
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esti mat ed popul ati on of about 120 thousand fol ks and the

breakdown of the 37 thousand feet of project in terns of
| and use is given in the table here. Here is a map of
the overall sites and basically the scope of the project
iIs -- follows the alignnment of the sewer through the
city and begins at 8 Ml e Road and term nates at the
Connors Creek sanitary punping station.

For the purposes of the project about a 100
foot buffer was used to -- on either side of the
al i gnment was used to find the scope of the study area.
The service area associated with the Connors Creek
sanitary sewer is shown in green and the design storm
that was used to kind of evaluate the project was the
10-year 24-hour storm And it's the city of Center Line
here up on -- bordered by 11 Mle up in the m ddl e of
Warren, so that's the little outsource. That's not a
part of the study but that -- in case you were wondering
what that was.

So the existing conditions, not terrible bad
given the fact that this is 100-year-old infrastructure.
37 thousand -- like |I said 37,500 linear feet of
proj ect, conbination of brick and concrete construction
for the sewers. Again, about 100 years old. W went
through and did a condition assessnent and identified

the issues that needed to be resolved. Anything from
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drippers and runners as they're called, basically

infiltration comng in through the sides of the pipe to
surface damage as you see here where the Re-Steel (sic)
I's exposed and if left unabated, that becones a
structural issue; and then any holes that are in the
sewer wall that, you know, could allow infiltration of
sands and vines and then result in sinkholes. So those
are the types of problens that this project will address
and sol ve.

In ternms of potential consequences, you
know, if there were to be a catastrophic failure there
woul d be significant basenment backups, conbi ned sewer
overflows, you know, damage to various infrastructure
and facilities and property damage, et cetera. | think
sone of the critical infrastructures and facilities
woul d be I-94, the Col eman Young city airport, Conner
Creek Health Center. Just in general the Chrysler
Jefferson north assenbly plant, ceneteries.

As part of the project three alternatives
were devel oped. One was the no action, one was defect
rehabilitation, and the third was full replacenent. |If
you | ook at the range of cost down at the bottom the
estimated capital cost for no action would be of course
zero dollars for the capital cost, however, the

consequence of failure would be significant and
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unacceptable in terns of providing |level of, service, so

that alternative is not carried forward in the
evaluation. So we're left with two alternatives, which
are basically one, defect rehabilitation as considered
for alternative two and then full replacenent as would
be considered for alternative three. And the capital
cost were in the range of 40 mllion dollars for
alternative two up to 800 mllion dollars for
alternative three. And | think based on that we'll go
t hrough another slide of present worth and equival ent
annual cost but it's pretty obvious that alternative two
is the preferred renedy. It provides the |evel of
service or ongoing level of service. It's the |east
di sruptive to the overall comunity and provides the
best value to the Great Lakes Water Authority and our
cust oners.

So the recommended alternative with
rehabilitation wll involve heavy debris cleaning.
There wll be portions that have a cured-in-place
pi pelining that basically provides a conplete structural
repair of the pipe. Sliplining would be another thing
that's incorporated, which is where you basically pull a
pipe within the pipe and then grout the anul ar space to
provi de a conplete structural repair. Chem ca

grouting, which is nore of a spot repair where you
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Insert grout into the defect and seal it up, and then

shotcrete spot repairs is nore of a surface coating in
order to if there's exposed rebar to, you know, put a
concrete coating over that and give it sonme nore design
life.

There's a few ancillary portions of the
project constricting a couple access structures. There
of course will be the need for tenporary flow bypass
when you're doing things |like the cured-in-place
pi peline. There will be sone tenporary traffic detours
associated with the access shafts and pulling in the
slipline. W'Il of course conply with the soil erosion
and sedi nentation control and restore any surface
di st ur bance.

The overall schedule. W began the project
| ast year in 2020. W just crossed the 50 percent
design mlestone earlier this nonth. W' Il be hitting
the 100 percent design by fall in Cctober and we shoul d
be going out to bid and getting bids in early 2022.
Start the work in the construction season for 2022 and
It should take about two years to conplete the work.
Wth that 1'Il take any questions.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you, M. King. Are
there any questions fromthe nenbers of the board?

MR. BROMWN. | got a couple.
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CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Go ahead.

MR BROMN:. How wll -- howwll the
affected community be notified? |s that going to be
done with in-house personnel or are you going to have a
PR person attached to the project fromthe outside?

MR KING | think it wll be a conbination
of internal resources and al so working with DWSD and t he
public affairs folks like we did for the 7 M|l e Nevada
project that we recently began the public aspect of
that. As far as the project team!| don't recall if we
had a specific PR person as part of the consultant team
or not. That | can't recall.

MR. BROAWN:. Ckay. So on the residentia
portion | nmean what -- how do you -- the residents how
wll they be affected and for how long in the
residential sections of this project?

MR KING In the areas imedi ately adj acent
to the access shaft | think those are mainly conmerci al
areas and we've tried to | ocate those access shafts in
the kind of public right-of-way so that we mnimze the
I mpact to the surrounding community. Again, there wll
be traffic concerns outside of the access shafts when we
get into sone of the areas where there wll be
sliplining but I think, you know, again we've got a

pretty good approach wth respect to our PR fol ks
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internally and then DABD' s PR fol ks to make sure we

cover the bases with respect to, you know, public
notification and maki ng sure people are well aware of
what's going on, why it's going on, and what the benefit
Is to the comunity.

MR. BROMN:. How much of the project is going
to be open cut?

MR. KING This project, other than the
access shaft this is all in-situor it's all within the
pi pe. There won't be any open cut other than the
creation of the access shafts which are necessary in
order to acconplish the sliplining and the Cl PP

MR. BROAN. All right thanks.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH:  Anyt hing further from any
menber of the board? Thank you, Gary. Good questi ons.
Anyt hing further from other nenbers of the board? Ckay.
Are there -- Bill, are there people standing by that
woul d I'i ke that comment on this as part of our public
heari ng?

MR WOLFSON:  Just to rem nd nenbers of the
public if they wsh to comment on this public hearing,
they can press star 9 on their tel ephone. |f a menber
of the public wshes to comment, they can press star 9
on their tel ephone.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH:  Anyone wi shing to press
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star 9? Do we have any people that would |like to speak?

MR WOLFSON:. M. Chairman, | do not see any
but if there are nenbers of the public who wish to offer
witten coments by the 5 p.m close of business today
it can be addressed to M. Daniel Edwards and that's
Dani el . Edwar ds@3_wat er . or g.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: | take it M. Wl fson
that we do not have any witten coments that have
al ready been subm tted?

MR WOLFSON: That is correct, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH. Okay. |Is it appropriate
to close this public hearing or do we adjourn it and
| eave it open --

MR, WOLFSON:  No.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: -- till a future neeting?

MR WOLFSON:  You would close it, M.

Chai rman, and any witten comments that | receive today
before 5 p.m by M. Edwards, we would attach to the
record of the public hearing and we would al so circul ate
themto the board

CHAl RPERSON ZECH:  Ckay.

MR WOLFSON: We woul d cl ose the hearing at
this point.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Because we wi sh to apply

for this by June 1st so we need to close this hearing
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t oday?

MR. WOLFSON: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Can | have a notion to
cl ose the public hearing, please?

SECRETARY HENDRI X: So noved.

DR WALKER- GRI FFEA:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you, M. Hendri x.
And Dr. Walker-Giffea. Al in favor of closing the
public hearing signify by saying aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH:  Any opposed? Mbtion
carries. Any further action on this, M. Wl fson?

MR WOLFSON: No, M. Chairman this public
hearing is closed. W can nove to the next itemon the
agenda.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH. (Okay. Qur second public
hearing is a public hearing regardi ng Wast ewat er
Conveyance System fiscal year 2022 State Revol ving Fund
project. It's item 2021-204 on our agenda. And
Ms. Bateson and M. King, would you help us with this as
wel | ?

MS. BATESON:. Again while Todd is preparing
his presentation Kim Garland our reporting conpliance
manager will give you the highlights of the finance plan

for this project.
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CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you, Ms. Bateson.

Ms. Garland, would you like to go?

M5. GARLAND: Thank you. This project is
our second C ean Water Revolving Fund project that we
hope to submt to the state for June 1st for
consideration in the fiscal year 2022 fundi ng program
This current project is an estimated cost of 10.6
mllion dollars and if funded through CARF noni es, we
could save an estimated 4.5 mllion in conparison to
simlar open market bond issues. It is worth noting
that the interest rates offered through the state
currently are at 1.875 percent versus the market average
of approximately 3.5 percent. And with that | will turn
it over to M. Todd King.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you. M. King,
you' re up.

MR KING Al right. Thank you M. Chair.
My screen show ng up here?

CHAl RPERSON ZECH:  Yes.

MR KING Al right. Very good. So with
respect to the -- thisis -- this project is focused on
the in-system storage devices and val ve renpte gate
I nprovenents throughout the collection systemon the
sanitary side of things and today |I'Ill talk through what

the overview of the background information, the site
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| ocations for these inportant pieces of our collection

system and how they're inportant for nanagi ng the fl ow
fromthe collection systemto the various conponents of
our system which are basically the outfalls, the CSO
retention treatnment facilities, and of course the water
resources recovery facility. [I'll talk alittle bit
about the existing conditions of these devices and |'1|
use two terns to mainly describe the work. One is the

i n-system st orage devices or |SDs and what these are are
basically big balloons that sit in the inside the --

i nside the pipe and what happens is during a storm event
the big balloon is blown up with a blower it and it

basi cally hol ds back the flow and only allows a portion
of that flowto continue. And what the net inpact is it
allows the smaller storns to be totally contained within
the sewer systemas in-systemstorage and as that flow
gets higher, the systemautomatically drops that ball oon
down to pass nore and nore flow to prevent upstream you
know, unaccept abl e basenent backups or unacceptabl e
hydraulic grade lines and so the system automatically

defl ates the valve to pass nore and nore flow until

essentially the pipe is flowwng to full. So if it's a

| arger storm it wll deflate and then pass that flow on
to the -- either to the outfalls, the retention basins
or WRRF.
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And the valve renpte gates are a little

easier to explain. Those are sinply gates that divert
flow fromone part of the systemto the other. And I'l|
tal k about the inprovenent alternatives that were

devel oped, and the engi neer's opinion of probable cost
and the recommended alternative and the inplenentation
schedul e. So throughout the system we' ve got about 16

| ocati ons where these inflatable dans are | ocated and
each facility has a little building associated with it
where the electrical system the blowers, and the

i nstrunentation are housed; and like | nmentioned they're
naturally in a deflated state and then when the storm
hits and the water |evel starts rising, they wll
inflate to hold the water back and then deflate as nore
and nore capacity is required in order to protect the
upstream portion of the system And their typical use
Is during the snmaller stornms and that hel ps us reduce
our overall conbined sewage overfl ows throughout the
system And this -- these were conceived of about 20
years ago and installed about 20 years ago and have been
-- and basically they're at the end of their design life
and that's why we're have a significant capital project
to bring themback up to snuff. This is also, you know,
quite critical with respect to our wastewater naster

pl an and regional operating plan and | ong-term CSO
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control plan. These are integral devices with respect

to that.

Wth respect to the value renpte gates,
again, these are pretty nmuch |like they sound gates that
operate based on a Biren Saparia's group and the
system s control center and request from VWRRF and t he
CSO group in terns of whatever nmaintenance or | oading
I ssues that m ght be going on. |If a stormis com ng
t hrough the area and has differential precipitation,
then these gates can be used to redistribute areas of
the stormto other areas in order to provide storage and
hopeful | y bal ance out the system They are
automatically acu -- excuse nme, actuated either
hydraulically or electrically so that systens contro
can nmonitor those; and that in addition with the |evel
sensors they use that to basically control the overal
flow They're also used in a maintenance node so that
we can divert flows in order to nmaintain the system and
effect repairs. And that's what | wanted to say about
t hat .

Here's a map that shows the | ocation
They're on our bigger interceptors throughout the
system The blue dots are the in-system storage devices
or 1SDs. The VR gates are basically along N EA and they

divert flow from N EA over either to the outfalls up to
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the Detroit River or down the NIEA. They can al so get

I ntercepted through the Detroit River interceptor as
wel | based on how the static pipes are configured and
there's some ot her ones over here as well.

Here's sonme pictures of the in-system
storage device. What you're looking at is this, if you
can see ny cursor, these are the stainless steel
hol d-downs that affects this big black balloon. It's
basi cally the in-system storage device. Here you see
t he bl owers and sonme of the control bells and
i nstrunentation associated with blowi ng that thing up
and making sure that it deflates when it's supposed to,
you know, when the water |evel gets high. There's the
instrunentation along with the control sw tches and
I ndicator lights and just another view of one of the,
you know, wear points on the balloons. For ne being 20
years ol d the balloons thensel ves or the dans thensel ves
have actually weat hered very, very well. Mst of the
work is really focused on replacing and repairing the
mai nt enance side or the nechanical side of things. And
sone of the instrunentation stuff with the actuator
belts. Sonme of themthe dans did get a little bit of or
do have a little bit of |eakage or I think there was one
that had an actual tear but for the nost part it's --

for 20 years old it's done a good job and the type of
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service that it's been in.

For the VR gates it's basically, you know,
they -- again, this is hard service for these -- this
equi pnment. So they've -- they basically just need an
upgrade and sone of the ancillary actuators and
appurtenances |ike the hatches and the conduits just
need a refresh here.

So the project team which was Applied
Sciences is the consultant that's working with us here.
They canme up with three alternatives. Again, a no
action alternative, which would ultimately result in the
| oss of our ability to provide in-system storage during
smal l er storns and divert flow so that obviously isn't
going to go very far in terns of hel ping us, you know,
overall operate and nmaintain the system Alternative
two is to rehabilitate the conponents that have worn out
and just bring them back up to their original design.
And then alternative three woul d be a whol esal e ful
replacenment. So the basic project is in the range of 8
mllion to the 31 mllion. Based on the type of wear
and tear we saw we think we are well served by going
with alternative two for the 8 mllion dollar
rehabi litation.

And then here's some additional financial

information to bring it into a total present worth and
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equi val ent annual cost but, again, the alternative one

the no action basically shows the | owest totals present
worth, however, we would be losing that functionality
within the systemso that's why alternative one was
del et ed.

Overal |l the recommendations for alternative
two, the recommended alternative are to restore the
I n-system st orage devices using some urethane grouting
that had shown water damage, replace the regenerative
bl owers with an inproved nake and nodel. Rehabilitate
the inflatable dans. Replace the anchor bolts and
wherever there's air |eaks seal those up. Replace the
el ectrical actuators basically in-kind. Replace check
val ues as necessary, and then upgrade sone of the
support function in the buildings in terns of heaters,
ventilation systens, and sunp punps to get those back
into full operating condition. For the value renote
gates it's mainly rehab of the slide gates. Replace the
hardware and all the appurtenances associated with that,
clean themoff, replace the hydraulic/electric
actuators, upgrade the transducers and transmtters.
Those are basically the | evel sensors that tell us how
high the water is and control the -- allow systens
control to decide where to nove water to within the

system Rehab and repl ace the broken access hatches and
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renmove t he abandoned equi pnment fromthe control

chanbers.

Overall project got underway earlier this
year and the project plan will go to EGE on June 1st.
W' ve secured ASI | ast year or actually two years ago
but there was quite a study phase and condition
assessnent phase, so that's kind of -- that and COVID --
is resulting in us just getting ready to start a phase
one construction at the end of this year and then the
subsequent work getting done through 2022 and 2023.

Wth that 1'Il take any questions.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH:  Thank you, M. King. Are
there any questions from nmenbers of the board for
M. King? Gkay M. Baker, go ahead.

MR. BAKER: Yeah | guess a good project.
We're looking to do sonething simlar in our eight and a
hal f drai nage systemas well. Todd, do we have any
sense of quantity of volunme that we're able to retain
and prevent fromthe outfalls or the CSO facilities with
t hese devi ces?

MR KING | couldn't hazard a guess as to
what -- basically, what this systemdoes is allows us to
capture those smaller stornms and to nmaxi m ze, you know,
kind of the installed infrastructure that we already

have, so | can't -- it's a nodeling question that |'m
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sure we'll answer as part of the long-term CSO contro

plan, but | couldn't honestly give you even a ball park
nunber at this stage.

MR. BAKER: Yeah, |'mjust curious on what
the cost benefit analysis was. | assuned it was
probably done 20 years ago when they were put in whether
it's, you know, a percent reduction. Curious if we can
do that, but | guess to Nickie. N ckie, are these --
these are CSO rel ated devices, are these the (inaudible)
or are they 8317? And if you don't know, if you could
just let me know.

M5. BATESON:. So I'mnot if Suzanne Coffey
wanted to conment on this on the cost allocation as
we're reviewing CSO facilities or we can foll ow up
| at er.

MR WOLFSON: Wiy don't we fol |l ow up.

M5. BATESON.  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Are there any questions
to M. King? | thought | heard M. Brown.

MR. BROAWN: Yeah, |I'mjust curious as to how
much of the system (inaudible) automated? | think
understand that it does not take a person to go to any
of the 60 sites and turn on or off a switch. That's al
done by systens control so soneone is nonitoring all 60

of these sites (inaudible) but | guess ny question,
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Todd, is this really truly an automated system or does

it require a human being to actually recogni ze sone
activity? And since they're smaller stornms |I'mjust not
under st andi ng how nuch attention is really being paid
to, you know, the routine smaller storns?

MR KING Yes. So with respect to the
I n-system st orage devices, the dans, due to the speed at
whi ch, you know, the stormcan hit and the water |evels
will rise and the need to drop that damto protect the
upstream system that is truly automated. There is no
operator intervention on the |1SDs, so those are truly
automated. The VRs are renotely operated but those are,
you know, basically there's human bei ngs maki ng
decisions on the VRs. So does that answer your
question?

MR. BROMN: Yeah pretty nmuch. So there's
traffic controllers, they' re operating (inaudible) okay.
I"minterested also in whether or not (inaudible) 8317
(inaudible). | think | said this (inaudible) that it
woul d be great if | could get a dollar anmpbunt that we're
Investing in Detroit asset (inaudible). For nme this
Isn't just a great story (inaudible) when I can
aggregate the dollars that the (inaudible) is spending,
also wwth the dollars (inaudible) gives a true picture

of the anount of investnent that's going on (inaudible)
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in the systemand this couldn't be done without this

regional authority in place, so | |ook forward nmaybe at
the next (inaudible) to being able to see (inaudible).

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Are there any ot her
guestions for M. King fromthe board? Ckay.

M. Wl fson, do we have any witten comments fromthe
public relative to this project?

MR WOLFSON: M. Chairman, we do not have
any witten conmments fromthe public relative to this
question. This would be the opportunity for nenbers of
the public who wish to address the board to indicate so
by pressing star 9 on their tel ephones.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: If you'd like to speak,
pl ease press star 9 so M. Wl fson can recogni ze you.

MR WOLFSON:  Yeah, M. Chairman, | do not
see any nmenbers of the public so you can nake a final
cal |.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Okay. Considering that
we want to submt this project to EGLE by the 1st of
June can | get a notion please to close this public
hearing unl ess there's comments that the board woul d
l'i ke to make?

MR WOLFSON: If | could, M. Chair, on one
final -- if there is a nenber of the public who w shes

to submt witten cormments before 5 p.m today, they can
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do those by sending themto M. Daniel T. Edwards.
That' s Dani el . Edwar ds@3wat er . or g.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you, M. Wl fson.
Anything final fromthe nenbers of the board?
Therefore, can | get a notion to close this public
heari ng so we can nove on?

DR. WALKER- GRI FFEA: So noved.

MR. BROWN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you
Dr. Walker-Giffea. Thank you. Al those in favor
signify by saying aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAlI RPERSON ZECH: (Opposed, sane sign?
Mot i on passes unani nously to cl ose the public hearing.
And we will nove on to just public comment in general.

(Item 7 renoved as no public coment
regarding Itens 6A and B. Item 8 renoved as not
requested. Requested portion continues as follows
starting with Item 10.)

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Ckay item B. 2021-191.
Resol ution to adopt the Connors Creek Sewer System
rehabilitation project fiscal year 2022 C ean Water
Revol vi ng Fund Project Plan. M. Bateson and M. King
woul d you get us started on this?

MS. BATESON: Yes. (Good afternoon,
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Directors. This is the conmpanion to the public hearing

earlier today. This resolution was presented to the
audit conmttee this past Friday and was recomended for
approval so that we can proceed with the funding for the
proj ect as discussed earlier.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Are there any questions
for Ms. Bateson or M. King on this matter? Hearing
none what is the board' s pleasure regarding this itenf

VI CE CHAI RPERSON QUADRQOZZI: | will nake a
notion to approve.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you, Director
Quadrozzi. |Is there support to the notion?

MR. BROMN: Second.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you, M. Brown.
It's been noved and supported to approve this resol ution
regardi ng the Connors Creek Sewer Systemrehabilitation
project. Al in favor signify by saying aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH:  Opposed sane sign? Thank
you. It passes unaninmously. Well done.

kay. Item C resolution to adopt the
I n-system storage device and damrenote and val ve renote
eval uation and rehabilitation project fiscal year 2022,
Cl ean Water Revol ving Fund Project Plan. M. Bateson

and M. King.
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MS. BATESON: Good afternoon. Nicolette

Bat eson Chief Financial Oficer related to item
2021-192. This is also the conpani on requested action
to adopt the resolution that aligns with the public
hearing on the sane project earlier today. So that we
may proceed with the first formal step in the financing,
which is submtting the plan. | should also note that
the audit commttee reconmended this and the reason why
we have this on the board' s agenda rather than the
consent agenda is because this is an initial step noving
towards a financing, which requires five of six votes of
the board to issue debt. So hence it being on your
agenda for consideration by the whol e board today.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Are there any questions
for Ms. Bateson fromthe board regarding this
recommendation fromthe adm ni stration? Hearing none
what is the board' s pleasure regarding this proposal?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON QUADRQZZI: I'll nove
approval .

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you, Ms. Quadrozzi.
I's there support to the notion?

MR. BROWN. Second.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Thank you. | m ssed who
t he seconder was; was it M. Brown? M. Brown, thank

you. kay. All those in favor of approving this
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recommendati on signify by saying aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RMAN ZECH: QOpposed sane sign? Hearing
none the notion passes unani mously. Thank you. ItemD

MR. WOLFSON: M. Chairman, before we nove
on, we'd like to thank our court reporter for assisting
in the public hearing and the adopti on.

CHAI RPERSON ZECH: Ckay.

(Request ed portion of hearing concluded at

3:01 p.m)
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STATE OF M CHI GAN )
)
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )

CERTI FI CATE OF NOTARY PUBLI C AND COURT REPORTER

I, Caitlyn Hartley, do hereby certify that the
foregoi ng requested portion of this public hearing was
duly recorded by nme stenographically and by ne | ater
reduced to typewitten form by neans of conputer-aided
transcription; and | certify that this is a true and
correct transcript of ny stenographic notes so taken.

| further certify that | amneither of counsel to

either party nor interested in the event of this cause.

Caitlyn Hértley, RPR, CSR-8887

Not ary Publ i c,

Washt enaw County, M chigan

My Conmi ssion expires: August 15, 2021
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